

Profile

Dr. Poornima Ravinathan



Designation: Lecturer

Department: Political Science

Date of Birth: 15th April

E-Mail ID: poornima.chandrasekar15@gmail.com

Mobile: 9880525677

Education:

Details	Year	Institution	Percentage/Grade
UG	2002	Anna Adarsh College for Women, Chennai	57 Percentage
PG	2004	Presidency College, Chennai	70 Percentage
M.Phil.	2006	Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi	6.50 Grade
Ph.D.	2011	Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi	

Experience:

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
October 2007 to July 2009	Research Associate	National Maritime Foundation (NMF), New Delhi.
October 2017 to July 2022	Lecturer	J M J College for Women (A), Tenali, Andhra Pradesh.
August 2022 onwards	Lecturer	Andhra Loyola College, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh.

Courses Taught:

Year	Title(s) of the Courses
2017-2018	Political Science- Theories and Institution Indian Government and politics Basic Organs of Government Indian political process
2018-2019	Indian Political Thought Principles of Public Administration Political Science- Theories and Institution Indian Government and politics Basic Organs of Government Indian political process

	Principles of Public Administration Indian Political Thought
2019-2020	Political Science- Theories and Institution Indian Government and politics Basic Organs of Government Indian political process Principles of Public Administration Human Rights Indian Political Thought
2020-2021	Indian Government and politics Basic Organs of Government Political Science- Theories and Institution Indian political process Principles of Public Administration Indian Political Thought
2021-2022	Introduction to Political Science Political Science- Theories and Institution Western Political Thought Office Management Introduction to Social Work
2022-2023	Introduction to Political Science Fundamentals of Social Sciences Concepts & Ideologies of Political Science Western Political Thought Office Management Introduction to Social Work

Research Profile:

Research Area:

- Research Publications:** 1. <https://app.box.com/s/zc5o9pf1du09qrpymefwu7152plzin>
2. <https://joell.in/wp-content/uploads/2018/11/139-143-LITERATURE-CULTURE-AND-REGIONAL-COOPERATION.pdf>
3. <https://joell.in/wp-content/uploads/2018/11/113-117-THE-EDUCATIONAL-SOJOURN.pdf>
4. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.molstruc.2023.13615>

Professional Development Activities – Participations
<Details of FDP / PDP / Seminars /Conferences etc.>

Year	Programme	Number
2017-2018		
2018-2019		
2019-2020	1. Online FDP	2
2020-2021	1. National Workshop 2. International Webinar	2
2021-2022	1. National Faculty Development Program 2. National Webinar	2 1
2022-2023	1. International Conference. 2. National Seminar 3. National level Online Faculty Development Program	1 2 2